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AMENDMENT 3 
 

Invitation for Bid (IFB) 
UOG IFB No. B21-14 

 
Date Issued:  May 19, 2021 

 
COMPUTER LAB EQUIPMENT 

 
This is to notify all prospective offerors of the following amendment set forth below:  

 
1.1 Question & Answer Sheet 1 as set forth in the attached.  

 
 

All other terms and conditions remain the same.  
 
 
 
 
       Emily G. Gumataotao 
       Supply Management Administrator  
______________________________________________________________________________  
  
Please acknowledge receipt and email:  uog.bids@triton.uog.edu: 
 
Name of company: _____________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________  
Print Name/Signature/date 
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 QUESTION & ANSWER SHEET NO. 1 
May 19, 2021 

In response to the written “Questions” and/or ‘Request for Clarifications’ UOG received as of May 10, 2021 @ 
3:58pm from vendor:  DMR, LLC 
   
Question 1: Scope of Work on Page 20 of the IFB indicates "This bid is to select and award a contract for a 

qualified vendor to supply and deliver all Computer Lab Equipment." Is this an all-or-none IFB? 
Answer:  UOG confirms that this is an all-or-none bid. 
 

Question 2: Please specify the warranty term for bid Items 1, 2, and 3. 
Answer:  UOG confirms 2-year limited hardware warranty for repair and/or replacement of defective 

parts or systems. 
 
Question 3: Section II. Product Specifications, #5, on Page 20 of the IFB lists three optional items. Where 

pricing for these optional items should be listed in the Bid Form. 
Answer:  UOG confirms that these optional specifications refer to Desktop Computer I/O and add-

ons. It is listed as optional so that a proposed equipment can’t be disqualified solely 
because its configuration does not allow these options to be removed and/or included. 
These options are not necessary but there are some pre-built systems that do not allow for 
a configuration with or without one or all of these 3 options. 

 
 *Should you wish to add pricing for these options, you may include an additional row on 

Table 1.0 Bid Price Form. 
 

Question 4: Section II, #2, item f. on Page 20 of the IFB specifies "At least 1x HDMI, 1x VGA and 1x Audio 
Output." Video Graphics Array (VGA) is an old legacy video connector. The common PC 
manufacturer display port configurations are Display Port (DP) and HDMI. Will UOG accept a DP 
port instead of a VGA port? 

Answer:  UOG confirms that we will accept a DP configuration instead of a VGA port. 
 

Question 5: Section II, #2, item g, specifies "At least 2x USB 2.0, 2x USB 3.2 Gen 2, 1x USB 3.2 Gen 2 Type-
C, and RJ-45 Input."  
a. Will UOG accept USB 3.2 Gen 1 technology for the 2x USB 3.2 Gen 2 requirement? 

Yes, USB 3.2 Gen 1 is acceptable. 
b. Will UOG accept USB 3.2 Gen 1 Type-C technology for the 1x USB 3.2 Gen 2 Type-C 

requirement? 
Answer:  a.    UOG confirms USB 3.2 Gen 1 is acceptable. 

b. UOG confirms USB 3.2 Gen 1 Type-C is acceptable. 
 
Question 6: Section II, #3, item b. on Page 20 of the IFB specifies "At least 1x HDMI, 1xVGA and 1x Audio 

Output." Video Graphics Array (VGA) is an old legacy video connector. The common PC 
manufacturer display port configurations are Display Port (DP) and HDMI. Will UOG accept a DP 
port instead of a VGA port? 

Answer:  UOG confirms that we will accept a DP configuration instead of a VGA port. 
 

https://www.uog.edu/_resources/files/procurement/B21-11_AD.pdf
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